HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 16, 2014
8:38 a. m

8:38:21 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting
to order at 8:38 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Al an Austerman, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Mark Neuman, Vice-Chair
Representative Ma Costello
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara

Representative David Quttenberg
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes
Representative Cathy Minoz
Representative Steve Thonpson
Representative Tanm e WI son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Brittany Hutchinson, Staff, Senator Bishop; Jane Pierson,
Staff, Representative Steve Thonpson; Rudi Voni nmhof ,
Pr esi dent, Delta Leasing, Anchor age; Angel a  Rodel |,

Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of Revenue; M chael Bar ber ,
Assistant Attorney General, Departnent of Law, Senator
Cathy Geissel, Sponsor; Jill Lew s, Deputy Director,

Division of Public Health, Departnment of Health and Soci al
Services; M chael Paw owski, Deputy Conm ssioner, Strategic
Fi nance, Departnment of Revenue; Joe Bal ash, Comm ssioner,
Depart ment of Natural Resources.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Sam Robert Brice, Brice Conpanies, Fai r banks; Ryan
Peterkin, Magtec Al aska, Kenai; Doug Johnson, CFO Tyler
Rent al .

House Fi nance Committee 1 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



SUMVARY

CSSB 138(FIN) am
GAS PI PELINE; AGDC, O L & GAS PROD. TAX

CSSB 138(FIN) am was HEARD and HELD in committee
for further consideration.

CSSB 169( FI N)
| MVUNI ZATI ON PROGRAM  VACCI NE ASSESSMVENTS

HCSCSSB 169(HSS) was REPORTED out of comittee
with a "do pass" recomendation and with one new
fiscal note from Fund Transfers for t he
Department of Health and Soci al Services, one new
fiscal note from the Departnent of Health and
Social Services, one new indetermnate fisca

note from the Departnment of Health and Soci al

Services, one previously published zero fiscal

note: FN4 (CED), and one previously published
indeterm nate fiscal note: FN5 (ADM.

CSSB 178(FI N)
PASSENGER & REC. VEHI CLE RENTAL TAX

CSSB 178(FIN) was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

CSSB 191(FI N)
GENERAL OBLI GATI ON BOND FUND TRANSFER

CSSB 191(FIN) was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#sb191
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 191(FIN)

"An Act relating to the authority of the Legislative
Budget and Audit Comrittee to approve the tenporary
transfer of noney from the general fund to
construction funds or accounts; and providing for an
effective date.”

#sb178
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 178(FIN)

House Fi nance Committee 2 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



"An Act relating to the passenger and recreational
vehicle rental taxes; and providing for an effective
date."

8:38:21 AM

BRI TTANY HUTCHI NSON, STAFF, SENATCOR BI SHOP, offered a bri ef
overview of the bill.

8:40: 59 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked where the bulk of the rental tax
nmoni es had been spent to date.

Ms. Hut chinson replied that she did not know.

8:41:14 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze asserted that the funds was one that had
been preyed upon by many interests.

Co- Chair Austerman di scussed Page 1, line 5:

Sec. 43.52.010. Levy of passenger and recreational
vehicle rental tax.

Co- Chair Austerman understood that a person could fly to
Anchorage and rent a recreation vehicle for 30 days w thout
bei ng subject to the rental tax.

Ms. Hutchinson replied in the affirmative.

Co-Chair Austerman surm sed that the objective of the bil
was to exenpt recreational vehicles fromthe tax.

Ms. Hutchinson replied that the main objective had been to
exenpt passenger vehicles but that drafters had thought
that in order to better organize the statute recreationa
vehi cl es shoul d be incl uded.

Co-Chair Austerman asserted that the addition of the
recreational vehicles created a stunbling block and nuddi ed
the intent.

8:43: 27 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Representative WIson expressed her concern that the bill
woul d result in a |loss of revenue.

Ms. Hutchinson responded that the Departnent of Revenue
(DOR), which had prepared the fiscal note, had noted a
m ni mal | oss of revenue.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for a projection of the range of
revenue | oss.

Representative WIson noted that the regulation had just
been changed, which had seenmed to have cleared up any
msinterpretation of the statute. She nmaintained her
concern that if the bill passed the revenue loss to the
state woul d be significant.

8:45: 35 AM
AT EASE

8:45:55 AM
RECONVENED

JANE PI ERSON, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE STEVE THOWPSON, t hought
that the conmttee would have a greater understanding as to
why the bill existed if they listened to sonme public and
invited testinony. She said that she had worked for nonths
with the departnent in trying to craft and agreeable bill.

Co-Chair Stoltze agreed.
Co-Chair Stoltze OPENED public testinony.

8:48:12 AM

SAM ROBERT BRI CE, BRICE COWPAN ES, FAl RBANKS (via
tel econference), testified in support of the bill. He
stated that nost of his conpany's vehicle rental use was on
the North Slope by producers and support conpanies on
private roads. He said that his facility was on a public
road at the end of the Dalton H ghway, but 99 percent of
the rental activity of the vehicles was on the private oi

field roads. He relayed that often the length of the rental
term was unknown. He said that his conpany's liability went
back to 2010, the first year of light vehicle rental, they
paid $31,000 as not to incur further penalties. He believed
that the bill helped clarify the intent of the statue. He
t hought that there was nore work to be done with DOR so

House Fi nance Committee 4 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



that all parties were clear as to what was applicable to
the rental tax.

8:50:47 AM

Co-Chair Austerman asked whether the testifier's conpany
rented recreational vehicles. M. Brice replied no. Co-
Chair Austerman asked whether he had an opinion on
recreational vehicles being added to the bill. M. Brice
shared that his conmpany mainly rented half-ton pick-ups
that were used on private roads.

8:51:26 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the recreational vehicles had
been added because they are one of two types of vehicles
t axed under current | aw.

Ms. Pierson replied yes. She noted that the recreational
vehicle rental fee was 3 percent.

Representative Costell o asked how nuch back taxes were owed
to the state by M. Brice.

M. Brice replied that the anmpbunt was not disclosed. All
light vehicle rentals rented for less than 90 days woul d be
applicable. He stated that he went back and researched his
record in order to cone up with the $31,000 of liability,
whi ch the conpany had not collected because they had been
unaware that they were expected to collect the tax.

8:52: 57 AM

Representative Gara asked whether M. Brice's business
woul d be effected if the exenption taxed rentals |onger
than a 40 day peri od.

M. Brice replied that the days of rental were not as
inportant as was the interpretation concerning what kind of
vehicles net the requirenent for vehicles that fell under
the tax. He reiterated that often the duration of the

vehicle rental was unknown until it was returned to the
busi ness.

8:54:10 AM

RYAN PETERKI N, MAGTEC ALASKA, KENAlI (via teleconference)
testified in support of the bill. He noted that he first

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



| earned about the tax in 2013 when a crimnal investigator
from DOR, acconpanied by an arned enforcenent officer,
arrived at his place of business at Prudhoe Bay and
informed him that he had been commtting an enforceabl e,
crimnal crime by not charging the vehicle rental tax. He
asserted that the department had not contacted him prior
about the tax and that, to that point, he had never known
of the tax. He stated if any of +the vehicle rental
busi nesses on the slope had been charging the tax it would
have major conpetition between rental conpanies, which was
not the case. He said that he contacted the departnent in
an effort to correctly understand the tax code in order to
i mredi ately inplenent the collection of the tax. He opined
that going through the process he found it difficult to
deal with the vagueness and |ack of clarification from DOR
on the exenptions on the tax statute and regulations. He
listed several exenptions that needed clarification.

8:59:32 AM

Co-Chair Aust er man asked i f he rent ed recreational
vehi cl es.

M. Peterkin replied no.

9: 00: 08 AM

RUDI VONI IVHOF, PRESI DENT, DELTA  LEASI NG, ANCHORAGE

testified in support of the legislation. The primary office
was |located in Prudhoe Bay. He discussed conmunications
with DOR in 2010, which consisted of two |letters explaining
that he did not feel that the tax applied to his custoners
for various reasons. He stated that he sent the letters,

along with his leases, to the departnent and received no
reply. He relayed that the following interaction with DOR
included a raid by arnmed enforcenent agents who confiscated
70 cases of paper files and conpany conmputers. He stated
t hat his conpany renmained under i nvestigation for
nonpaynent of the vehicle rental tax. He stated that his
conpany cooperated with the departnent. He paid all back-
taxes even though they were never collected. He asserted
that no other equipnment vendors on the slope had collected
the tax and he wshed to clarify the issue wth the
departnent. He believed that there was a disagreenent on
whet her Prudhoe Bay roads were considered public right-of-
way. He pointed out the negative inpact on his business and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



t hought that the language in the bill would clarify the
exenpti ons.

9:09: 59 AM

Co-Chair Austerman asked if he rented recreation vehicl es.
M. Voni mhof replied no.

Representative Costello asked the anmount he owed in back
t axes.

M. Voni mhof replied no. She stated that he wote a check
in Decenber 2012 for $13 thousand for three years of
pervi ous taxes that could potentially be applicable.

9:12: 27 AM

DOUG JOHNSON, CFO, TYLER RENTAL (via teleconference),
testified in support of the bill. He stated that the renta
contracts were exenpt from the current |aw because the
vehicles were never driven on the state highway. He
asserted that he had never received notice of the tax. He
shared that he had paid the tax with a protest. He hoped
that when the departnent responded back the issue would
sinply be an audit issue. He did not believe that the
departnment should go after private conpanies. He thought
that the 28 days should remain in the legislation. He
relayed that he did not advertise to the tourist trade and
did not rent recreational vehicles.

9:16: 08 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony.

ANGELA  RODELL, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
believed the bill recognized that taxes were to be applied
fairly and equitably and w thout discrimnation. She said
that discussing the tax neant tal king about the definitions
of : what is a passenger vehicle rental, what is a truck (if
done by weight), what is a sports utility vehicle (if done

by mleage) how wll rentals in small comunities be
effected, rental terns, and private roads versus public.
She believed that the current version of the bill was the

fairest and nost conplete that had been drafted. She
relayed that the departnent was unsure of the inpact the

House Fi nance Committee 7 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



| egislation would have on the state, but felt it would be
m ni mal .

9:19:36 AM

M CHAEL BARBER, ASSI STANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF
LAW comented on the first two sentences of the letter of
intent drafted by the sponsor:

It is the intent of the Senate Finance Commttee that
t he passenger vehicle rental tax described in SB 178,
including the original |aw and the changes nmade by the
commttee substitute, should not be applied to Al askan
busi nesses doi ng busi ness wth ot her Al askan
busi nesses.

The Departnent of Revenue (DOR) should not apply the
tax retroactively to businesses it determ nes should
be, or should have been, collecting the tax. However
if DOR is able to determne a business collected the
tax but did not remt the tax to DOR, then DOR should
charge back taxes, penalties and/or interest on those
unpai d t axes.

M. Barber explained that the first sentence suggested that
Al askan businesses in general were exenpt from the tax,
which was not the case. He clarified that there was not

express exenption in current statute for Al askan
busi nesses, and while Al askan busi nesses were the primry
beneficiaries of the changes proposed in the bill, the

| egislation would not <create an exenption for Alaskan
busi nesses. He stated that if the intent was to exenpt all
Al askan businesses then it needed to be witten into the
bill; however, he expressed serious concern that such an
action would violate the Dormant Comrerce C ause of the
United States Constitution.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked whether the letter had been adopted
by the Senate. He noted that it appeared informal as it was
not on | etterhead, which was unusual .

M. Barber understood that the letter had been attached to
the bill that was noved out of the Senate.

Representative Hol nes asked whether the letter of intent

was attached to the bill that had passed on the Senate
Fl oor.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



M. Barber replied in the affirmative.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested the record and the journal

mnutes pertaining to the neeting where the bill was
passed.

9:23:12 AM

Representative WIson asked if by changing the nunber of
rental days to 28, the original intent of the bill would be
honor ed.

Comm ssi oner Rodel |l responded yes.

Representative WIson asked if the |lease went to a nonth-
to-nmonth, rather than yearly, would the tax problem be
sol ved.

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that the bill did not change
the time range of the rentals, but that the departnent had
begun meki ng changes including extensions of the original
contracts would be included in the tine period of the
original contract. She said that the process had stopped
while the bill was in notion because it referenced the 90
days in the original legislation. She said that if the bill
were to pass the regulations would be anmended to reflect
that any extensions of an original contract would be
included in the contract period for counting vehicle rental
t ax exenptions.

9:25: 01 AM

Co-Chair Austerman understood that if a recreationa
vehicle was rented for nore than 28 days then the tax would
not be inplenmented. He surmsed that the objective of the
bill was to not inpose the tax on businesses on the North
Slope that did not frequently wuse public roads. He
mai nt ai ned confusion as to why recreational vehicles were
included in the | egislation.

Comm ssioner Rodell believed that the recreation vehicle
exenption already applied to the 90 days, so it was rolled
into the new exenption in order to avoid creating two
separate exenptions. She said that this <created an
adm nistrative ease for DOR in terns of application.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Co-Chair Austerman understood that it would apply to a
vehicle rented at an airport that was driven for 28 days.

Comm ssi oner Rodell replied yes.

Co-Chair Austerman said that the issue made it difficult
for himto support the bill.

9:27: 28 AM

Representative Gara asked whether M. Barber was prepared
to speak to the possibility that the letter of intent could
unconsti tuti onal in discrimnating against non-Al askan
busi nesses.

M. Barber clarified that not all Al aska businesses were
exenpt from the tax, but had to neet exenptions currently
in statute. He said that an exenption for Al askan
busi nesses would be facially discrimnatory against
interstate comrerce and would be subject to a high Ievel of
scrutiny. He believed that the letter of intent would not
be applied unconstitutionally.

Representative Gara surm sed that passing the letter would
not open the door for the bill to be attacked on
constitutional grounds.

M. Barber suggested that clarifying the letter of intent
woul d be beneficial before the bill's passage.

9: 29: 48 AM

Representative Mnoz discussed the 10 percent charge on
passenger vehicles and the 3 percent charge on recreational
vehi cl es. She wondered what the overall revenue was for the
two taxes.

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that the total tax revenue was
approximately $8 mllion for FY13.

Representati ve Munoz asked if nobst of the revenue was from
recreational vehicles.

Comm ssi oner Rodell replied that she did not know.
9:30: 30 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Representative Minoz asked whether renoving references in
the code to the passenger tax had been consi dered.

Comm ssioner Rodell replied no. She said that different
ways of nore narrowy defining a passenger vehicle had been
di scussed, but that the issue quickly becane conplicat ed.

Representative Miunoz thought that the confusion surrounded
the utility vehicles and those used on the North Slope. She
thought that if reference from the passenger vehicle tax
could be renoved in statute it would speak to the origina
intent of the tax.

Co-Chair Stoltze thought that the departnment could |ook to
the hospitality industry for ways to set clearly denmarcated
taxes. He requested further background from the departnent
concerning the collection of the tax.

9: 32: 57 AM

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that the departnent would
enforce the statutes as drafted. She stated that when the
depart ment received information that i ndi viduals or
conpanies were not in conpliance, i nvestigation and

auditing was necessary. She stated that the mssion of the
Department of Revenue was to collect taxes. She asserted
that businesses owners were responsible for know ng the
|aws that governed the business. She felt that there had
been confusion regarding the tax passed in 2004.

9: 35: 20 AM

Co-Chair Austernman believed that the intention was to save
busi nesses nobney on certain things. He asked about sinply
i npl enenting an exenption strictly for oil or gas
devel opment .

Comm ssi oner  Rodel | replied no. She noted that the
departnment was relying on rental conpanies to collect the
tax on behalf of the state; the taxpayer was the individual
or conpany renting the vehicle. She asserted that it was
inportant to recognize the inpositions that would be placed
on conpanies to guarantee that the audit was being
coll ected correctly.

9: 36: 54 AM

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze asked for emmils and notifications letters
that had been sent to conpanies in 2003 and 2004 for the
public record.

Comm ssi oner Rodell agreed to provide the information.

CSSB 178(FIN) was HEARD and HELD in conmittee for further
consi derati on.

9:38: 01 AM
AT EASE

9:40: 03 AM
RECONVENED

#sb169
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 169(FIN)

"An Act establishing in the Departnment of Health and
Social Services a statew de immunization program and
the State Vaccine Assessnent Council; creating a
vacci ne assessnent account; requiring a vaccine
assessnent from assessable entities and other program
participants for statewide inmunization purchases;
repealing the tenporary child and adult inmunization
program and providing for an effective date."

9:40: 13 AM

SENATOR CATHY GEI SSEL, SPONSOR, spoke to the graphic, "SB
169 Vacci ne Assessnent Progrant (copy on file). The graphic
charted the various fund transfers that would occur as a
result of the vaccine assessment program She turned
commttee attention to another graphic, "SB 169 Statew de
| muni zation Program (copy on file), which enphasized that
the program was optional for all ©providers, wth an
additional provision to opt out of the program within the
first 3 years. She said that one of the goals of the Al aska
Heal t hcare Comm ssion was to purchase healthcare services
with public funds and the bill was a representation of that
goal. She stated that honel ess teens and young adults woul d
benefit from the Ilegislation. She added that conmunity
heal thcare clinics in rural Alaska would also benefit from
the bill.

9:45: 41 AM

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Senat or CGei ssel di scussed her response nmeno to
Representative WIlson's question in the last hearing (copy
on file):

Dear Fi nance Conmittee Menbers:

| was asked by Representative Tammy WIson's aide how
many Al askans would be affected of SB 169 fails and
received the below information from the D vision of
Public Health. The inpact would be huge:

W thout SB169 and once HB310 funds fun out, providers
will have to purchase vaccine for 50 percent of the
children and 100 percent of +the adults. That is
estimated to be about 310,000 individuals of which
80,000 are children and 230,000 are adults. This is
based on current population and inmunization rates.
Only the 50 percent of children covered by federal
Vaccines for Children and a small nunber of high-risk
children and adults covered wth other state and
federal funds will continue to receive state-supplied
vacci ne.

In ternms of dollars, wthout SB169, the providers

share of vaccine spending will increase from about 50
percent currently to about 75 percent, or an extra $12
mllion, increasing from $23 nillion to $35 million.

This assunmes immnization rates stay steady and that
provi ders continue to purchase vaccine for the insured
and uni nsur ed.

Senator G essel spoke to the cost of vaccinations. She
stated that the neasles, munps, rubella (MVR) vaccination
for children, under the Center for D sease Control (CDC)
purchasing plan, costs $20 per dose. She shared that
i ndi vi dual providers purchasing the sane dosage on the open
mar ket paid $56 per dose. She said that one adult vaccine
dose for pneunonia purchased through the CDC purchasing
woul d be $23; individual providers would pay $68. She
di scussed the cost discrepancies for various vaccinations.

9:49: 39 AM

Representative WIson asked whether the current Dbill
version requi red mandatory participation after 3 years.
Senator G essel replied that no one would be nandated to be
part of the program

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Representative WIson wunderstood that private insurance
conpanies would also have the ability to opt in, but that
the state was exenpt.

Senator G essel replied requests for the program from
i nsurance conpanies had led to the | egislation.

9:51: 22 AM

Representative Mnoz asked if all providers would be
charged the sane rate per vaccine.

Senator G essel replied yes.

9:52:14 AM

Representative Hol nes discussed the 5 fiscal notes attached
to the bill.

9:55: 07 AM

JILL LEWS, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH,
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVICES, stated that the
fiscal notes netted to zero because for every dollar that
was spent, there was a new dollar comng in of new
assessnment fees. She directed comrittee attention to the
hand out, "SB 169 Vaccine Assessnent Program "  She
recommended conparing the first two fiscal notes side-by-
side. She said that the noney would flow between the two
notes and net to zero. She stated that the first note was
for informational purposes only and likened to a deposit
slip fromthe bank, the "checking account” being the fiscal
note for epidemn ology. She relayed that the $4 mllion from
note 2 would be subtracted under the fund source and would
be noved into an account outside of the departnent's
budget. She furthered that assessnments would be collected
in advance from the assessable entities and the noney would
be used to purchase additional vaccine.

9:59: 57 AM

Representative WIson surnmised that there was no request
bei ng made for new revenue.

Ms. Lewis replied in the affirmative.

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



10: 01: 32 AM

Representative WIson said that the other figures in the
notes appeared in anticipation of the best nmathenatical
estimates.

Ms. Lewis said that there was a lot of math involved in
calculating and estimating the <costs involved in the
program She stated that entities would phase in during the
first 3 years and that sone could opt out. She added t hat
there could be providers that mght want to opt in for
vacci ne that they would otherw se have to purchase on their
own.

Representative W/Ison asked whether the change could have
negati ve inpact on the departnent.

Ms. Lewis replied no. She acknow edged that federally
funded entities had additional obstacles, which had been
accounted for by allowi ng the 3 year phase in option.

Representati ve Hol mes MOVED to REPORT HCS CSSB 169( HSS) out
of commttee wth individual recommendations and the
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

HCS CSSB 169(HSS) was REPORTED out of conmittee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with one new fiscal note from Fund
Transfers for the Departnent of Health and Social Services,
one new fiscal note from the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services, one new indeterm nate fiscal note fromthe
Departnment of Health and Social Services, one previously
publ i shed zero fiscal note: FN4 (CED), and one previously
publ i shed i ndeterm nate fiscal note: FN5 (ADM .

#sb138
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 138(FIN) am

"An Act relating to the purposes, powers, and duties
of the Alaska Gasline Devel opnent Cor por ati on;
relating to an in-state natural gas pipeline, an
Al aska |iquefied natural gas project, and associated
funds; requiring state agencies and other entities to
expedite reviews and actions related to natural gas
pi pelines and projects; relating to the authorities
and duties of the conmm ssioner of natural resources
relating to a North Slope natural gas project, oil and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



gas and gas only | eases, and royalty gas and other gas
received by the state including gas received as
paynment for the production tax on gas; relating to the
tax on oil and gas production, on oil production, and
on gas production; relating to the duties of the
comm ssioner of revenue relating to a North Slope
natural gas project and gas received as paynent for
tax; relating to confidential information and public
record status of information provided to or in the
custody of the Departnment of Natural Resources and the
Departnment of Revenue; relating to apportionnment
factors of the Alaska Net |ncome Tax Act; anending the
definition of gross value at the 'point of production’
for gas for purposes of the oil and gas production
tax; clarifying that the exploration incentive credit,
the oil or gas producer education credit, and the film
production tax credit may not be taken against the gas
production tax paid in gas; relating to the oil or gas
producer education credit; requesting the governor to
establish an interim advisory board to advise the
governor on nmunicipal involvenent in a North Slope
natural gas project; relating to the devel opnent of a
plan by the Al aska Energy Authority for devel oping
infrastructure to deliver affordable energy to areas

of the state that will not have direct access to a
North Slope natural gas pipeline and a recommendati on
of a funding source for energy infrastructure

devel opnment; establishing the Al aska affordabl e energy
fund; requiring the conmm ssioner of revenue to devel op
a plan and suggest |legislation for nmunicipalities,
regi onal corporations, and residents of the state to
acquire ownership interests in a North Slope natura
gas pipeline project; making conform ng anendments;
and providing for an effective date."

10: 03: 57 AM

M CHAEL PAW.OWBKI, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, STRATEQ C FI NANCE,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, i nt roduced t he Power Poi nt
presentation titled "Response to Question from

Representative Edgnon" (copy on file). He discussed Slide
2, which was an exanple of the opportunities that existed
for small-scal e use of LNG

“The CIRI Talkeetna Lodge is a 212 room Lodge

operating the the tourism season. FNG provides LNG
year round for heating, hot water and cooking. There

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



is 10,000 gallons of LNG storage on-site for

uninterrupted supply of natural gas. The Lodge
receives a delivery of LNG approximately every two
weeks.”

M. Pawl owski relayed that very rough estimtes by AEA put
the cost of equipnent currently at $1,000,000. He said that
when discussing future deposits to the Affordable Energy
Fund it should be noted that the fund is for all energy
sour ces.

M. Paw owski turned to Slide 3, "SB 138 Includes AEA
energy planning.” He noted that the inportant issue related
to the affordable infrastructure and areas not directly on
the pipeline route. Section 69 of SB 138 directs the AEA,
in consultation with AGDC, AIDEA and DOR to prepare a plan
for developing infrastructure to deliver affordable energy
to areas of the state that are not expected to have direct
access to a North Sl ope natural gas pipeline.

10: 08: 15 AM

Represent ati ve Edgnon hoped that there was substance behind
the commtnent to provide affordable energy to all parts of
the Al aska, and not just the nore convenient areas of the
state. He wondered if there was a way to tie-in the
| anguage in the bill to the existing |anguage pertaining to
the energy policy in the uncodified state statutes.

10: 09: 24 AM

M. Paw owski referred to Page 60, section 67 of the H
version of the bill. He believed that the uncodified |aw
existed as direction to the state, but a reference in the
section to the context of that policy could appropriate.

10: 10: 28 AM

Representati ve Edgnon requested a statenment regarding the
of ftake points exit points and expense.

10: 11: 30 AM

M. Pawl owski replied that the conmtnent of the offtake
points in the HOA was to |ook for the benefits for
Al askans, with access to reliable and predicable supplies
of  energy. He said that the trick would be the

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



affordability of access as distance became a factor. He
stated that it would need to be exam ned whether taking at
the offtake would be the best option, or whether a
| ocalized energy solution would be a better option. He
assured the commttee that both options would be pursued as
part of the devel opnent of the agreenents. He said that the
commitrment to the issue was deep and that the section put
the right tools in place to build on regional energy work
al ready bei ng done by AEA

10: 12: 30 AM

JOE BALASH, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
added that the departnent had contributed to the work
pertaining to the tap in points to the line. He said that
pre-installing the takeoff points during the initial build
woul d be cheaper. He relayed that the increnental costs
associated with a tap was approximately $1 m | lion.

10: 13: 37 AM

M. Pawl owski interjected that in pervious gasline plans,
the offtake had potentially been expensive because of the
high natural gas liquids content in the proposed plan. He
asserted that the current plan involved very clean LNG gas
and did not require the expensive equipnment necessary for
the stripping of |iquids.

Representative Quttenberg assuned that a takeoff point in
Ni ki ski woul d have charges based upon the GIP, tariffs and
di stance sensitive rates. He asked about the Asian market;
if the flow was backtracked to the mddle of the pipeline
the rate would be relevant to the takeoff point, and not
everything el se downstream

M. Pawl owski responded yes, and that the distinction was
critical. He added that wunder the MM, the state had
already agreed to distance sensitive rates for the areas
along the pipeline in three zones: the Nanana Zone, the Big
Lake Zone, and the delivery to the LNG pl ant.

Representative CQuttenberg asked how the Nanana Zone was
def i ned.

Conmi ssi oner Balash replied that the zone included
everyt hing north of Nanana.

10: 17: 39 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



Representative WIson understood the benefits to the owners
and TransCanada, but she expressed disconfort wth the
bal ance the energy issues in the interior and the bush. She
wi shed to better understand why the project was a good deal
for state residents.

Conmi ssi oner Balash replied that the transportation
infrastructure would provide a relatively |ow cost neans of
delivering the comodity either from the North Slope or
Cook Inlet. He said at that point options would be exam ned
and that the |owest cost option to get gas to the corridor
woul d be sel ect ed.

Conmi ssi oner Bal ash referred to Slide 2 from the Black and
Veatch presentation, "State Participation on AKLNG Project,
April 15, 2014"(copy on file). The slide showed at a $16
dollar commodity price in Asia the state's well head val ue
woul d be approximately $7/ MVBtu. He said that taking the $7
price, adding the treatment plan cost of $2, adding the
pi peline cost to the interior of $1 would total $10 to get
gas to Fairbanks. He furthered that if natural gas was
priced a $6 in the Cook Inlet Basin, the backhaul rates,
negotiated with TransCanada in the MW, would nean the
benefit of Cook Inlet pricing in Fairbanks wthout the
transportation cost. He predicted that as the market denand
in Cook Inlet grew, additional supplies would be proven,
and additional opportunities for smaller producers would
open up. He asserted that the same thing would occur on the
North Slope, as long as a viable third party nmechani sm was
mai ntai ned through the state's equity capacity in the
pi peline, there would be conpanies and operators with smal
anmounts of gas that would be | ooking to nmake in-state sales
and could be willing to sell their gas for less than $7. He
said that the biggest distinction between the project and
the TAPS scenario was that the states crude oil had to be
refined in order to make it wuseful; natural gas and nethane
took very little refinenment.

10: 23: 03 AM

Representative WIson understood that all of the |anguage
was in the bill.

Comm ssi oner Balash replied that it was not in the bill. He
said that how transportation charges would be priced was in
the MU with TransCanada. He said that in 2015 there would

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



be a piece of legislation approving the Firm Transportation
Services Agreenent (FTSA) with the specific terns |laid out.

Representative WIlson said she would prefer to see the
terns before voting on the |egislation.

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed housekeepi ng.

10: 24: 58 AM

M. Pawl owski stated that he appreciated the guidance about
t he techni cal anmendnents on the bill.

CSSB 138(FIN am was HEARD and HELD in conmttee for
further consideration.

#
ADJ OQURNIVENT
10: 26: 03 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:25 a. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 04/ 16/ 14 8:38 A M



